Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We stnve to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for afl students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals

@ Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
@ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
@ Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: March 12, 2025
Start Time: 7:00 pm

Location: School LibraryiVirtual Meeting

Agenda ltems |

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

Comments from the Public

2

3. Communications

4. Student Celebrations
5

Approval of Minutes
e Regular Meeting of February 12, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
7. Other Celebrations

8. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent’'s Report: Grant Updates, Facilities Updates, Five-Year Capital Plan Update, Boiler Update
C. Principal's Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Town Meetings

9. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. ltem: TK Elevator Contract
Action: Vote to Approve Contract

B. Item: Bathroom Project Update/Report
Action: Discussion

C. Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems
11. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Mid-Term Review of Board and Superintendent Goals
12. Other Action ltems

13. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — April 9, 2025
e [tems for Next Meeting

14. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
bttps;//us02web.zoom.us/|/872206 10398 ?pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWkFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamo0N0JvWkF0QT09

AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 8

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, February 12, 2025
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Eric Becker, Mike Beckwith, Gerard
Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri (virtual), Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard
(virtual)

Members Absent:

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal (Absent)
Terri Smith, Finance (Virtual)

Others: Krysta Cariboni (virtual), Jen McGoldrick (virtual), Kirstina Frazier
(virtual), Amanda Beloin (virtual), Melissa Loteczka (virtual), Carrie
Gilbert (virtual), Jaime Webber (virtual), Jen LaRosee (virtual), Lisa
Hopkins (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Erik Loteczka, Everly Loteczka

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public

Amanda Beloin — asking BOE to support 2025-2026 budget, really hopes that the Board
takes into consideration need for staff in upper grades.

Melissa Loteczka — thanked BOE for hard work during budget process, appreciates the
addition of staff members for the growing school.

Kirstina Frazier — hopes the BOE will accept the budget tonight, understands the importance
of the budget, increase in staff members will be felt in a positive way for staff and children,
staff works hard to put budget to best use to continue to provide quality services to children.
Carrie Gilbert — spoke to the importance of class sizes for the success of children and the
need for decreased class sizes in upper grades, thanked Supt. Bruneau for putting together this
budget.

Jen McGoldrick — speaking in support of the budget, thanked Supt. Bruneau for work on
budget.

Jaime Webber — thanks the BOE for work on budget, appreciates addition of teachers in the
upper grades, from firsthand experience with the large sizes she notes that it is a challenge to
meet the needs of 28 students.

Jen LaRosee — shared appreciation for Supt. Bruneau and BOE for hard work in developing
budget, supports the addition of teachers in the upper grades.



AES BOE Meeting
February 12,2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 8

Krysta Cariboni — reading specialist at school, sees more students struggling to meet
benchmarks, students receiving support has greatly increased in upper grades, classroom
teachers need smaller class sizes to meet the children’s needs to improve their performance.
Lisa Hopkins — offered thanks for hard work and support, appreciates the addition of staff
members in budget.

Jennie Morrell — feels lucky to be part of the Andover community, appreciates the BOE
being responsive to changing needs of the district, our impact on children is at its best when
we have lower class size.

Erik Loteczka - involved in Board and Andover community as wife is on staff, BOE has his
confidence in being responsible to keeping needs of students in mind.

. Communications

G. Cremé noted he received a petition he would like to sign, confirmed as an individual he
can sign the petition.

. Student Celebrations

Supt. Bruneau introduced Everly Loteczka, 4 grader, winner of the AES Schoolwide Spelling
Bee which is for students up to 6™ grade. Will represent AES at Regional Spelling Bee on
March 7, has won her grade level for the last four years.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from the January 8, 2025 Regular Board of Education Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the January 8, 2025 Regular
Board of Education Meeting with the following amendments: Ann Cremé should be
Anne G. Créme in the attendance section; in agenda item 2, in Principal’s Report, agenda
item 8.C. “breech” should be “breach” (2 places), and under CIP add in S. Louden reported
that the Fire Department presented, seconded by G. Cremé. No further discussion. M.
Beckwith abstained.

6-0-1 (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

E. Becker made a motion to add possible action to agenda item 9.F. Solar Update, further
move to table Executive Session to March, and move up agenda item 9.C. Budget to item 9.B.
on the agenda, seconded by C. Willard. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

S. Louden made a motion to move agenda item 9.F. Solar Update to agenda item 9.D.,
seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 8

A.

. Other Celebrations — None.

. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse noted that all of her items for
reporting will be addressed in other areas of the agenda, nothing further to report.

Superintendent’s Report - Supt. Bruneau provided BOE members (to be sent to those
attending virtually) a letter that was sent to admin and staff that addresses any issues that may
arise with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). Letter was reviewed with
appropriate staff so that everyone is aware of the policy and procedures that are in place if
needed. No new grants to apply for at this time. Working with Scott (head custodian) to put
together a 5-year plan which will include the boilers. Boilers will not be addressed in this
budget cycle but getting data to prepare for future maintenance or repair needs. Lights outside
are scheduled to be replaced on Tuesday. J. Murray is working with Principal Parker for the
installation of gym fans.

Principal’s Report — Principal Parker is absent tonight. Supt. Bruneau reported that there will
be a half day professional development day this week. Due to snowstorm last week,
BookWorms training that was scheduled needed to be cancelled. Additional professional
development in the works. Reviewed enrollment report as presented.

Financial Report — T. Smith reported on the financial reports as presented and answered
questions from the BOE members. Supt. Bruneau explained the overage in the IA
(instructional aide) substitute line item and the struggle to fill paraprofessional positions, this
line item for paraprofessional salaries will have a balance left that will transfer to the IA
substitute line item to cover overage. Rising costs for equipment maintenance, etc. has
increased printing and binding line item. Noted repair and maintenance is also high. Auditors
were in Monday and Tuesday, returning next Thursday to finalize everything, and should have
a solid number of budget surplus at next meeting. Chairperson Greenhouse noted that BOE
members have two balance sheets from the Town highlighting the balance of the 2% and
Capital Funds held by the Town, will get these reports monthly from the Town.

Liaison Reports

School Readiness — B. Lanzieri noted no updates, no meetings since last report. BOF reached
out asking for specific budget reporting of the School Readiness funds for preschool
specifically. Supt. Bruneau sent a video that shows the data that is shared at School Readiness
meetings, along with written information. School Readiness and Smart Start grants are part of
the school audit.

PTA - C. Willard reported that PTA is discussing fundraisers and activities, nothing specific
to report.



AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 8

Town Meetings — BOF, see above issue on School Readiness, BOS discussed Solar Panels,
will be addressed below. Supt. Bruneau is in discussion with BOS regarding Town replacing a
handicap equipped van, school does pay the Town to use this van when needed for special
education students, will explore if the Town can take advantage of any rebate options.

CIP - S. Louden reported that the Fire Department returned regarding need for SCBA and that
has gone to BOS for approval.

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: 2025-2026 AES Calendar
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Discussion about how decisions are made to choose holidays off, paid holidays are based on
contractual agreements. Language “Early Dismissal” and “Early Release” are used
interchangeably on the document, should be consistent throughout the document. Do we take
family needs into consideration when planning days off as far as half or full days? Suggested
to get family input on this process. Teachers get a copy of the calendar and give feedback to
the principal before the finalization of the calendar.

S. Louden made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 AES calendar as amended, seconded
by M. Beckwith. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

B. Item: 2025 - 2026 Budget

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau reported that the budget has been presented to the Board, has posted it and
disseminated it via video online. Family night, one parent showed up, most people are
reviewing it online. Supt. Bruneau gave a quick recap of the budget. Overall increase this year
of $381,096 is attributed to just a few categories including salaries for addition of 3.1 FTEs to
bring down class sizes to a manageable level to meet needs of children. Holding off on adding
staff to sixth grade this year. Teacher increases were 3%, basically a cost-of-living increase,
and they are taking on an additional 2% of insurance benefits cost. Teachers showing their
investment in the AES community. Budget is very lean so there is no area to cut. Only $28,000
of the increase is non-staff related, the rest of the'increase is focused on salary increases and
benefits.

S. Louden made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 Budget as presented by the
Superintendent, seconded by G. Cremé. Discussion.

M. Beckwith thanked the teachers and noted that he is proud to support this budget as a BOE
member, fellow teacher, parent, and community member, and appreciates the teachers. E.
Becker echoed M. Beckwith’s sentiments and noted the appreciation for the facts of this
budget and is eager to work with the Board to bring this budget to the community and



AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 50f 8

advocate for its approval. G. Cremé thanked Supt. Bruneau for the hard work on this budget.
B. Lanzieri apologized to the teachers, as part of the BOE, regarding the size of classrooms
and appreciates the work of AES teachers.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

C. CABE Audit of BOE Policies: Hire to Audit
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

S. Louden made a motion to hire CABE to audit the BOE policies, seconded by M.
Beckwith. Discussion.

CABE to go through policy manual to see what we have and do not have, what gaps we might
have based on recent regulations. CABE confirmed that if we move ahead, they will honor
$1800 fee which is the smallest district size cost. At end of audit they will provide lists of
recommendations and templates for updated policies. Discussion on which line item this
expense could be applied to, which would be legal or BOE expense.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

D. Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Ryan Linares from Greenskies was in attendance (virtually) and answered questions. In case of
lightning or weather issues, equipment is insured through their own policies, Greenskies’
insurance coexists with the school insurance, and they have worked with Cirma (school
insurance) before on many projects. Installation of panels does not affect the warranty of the
roof. Ryan needs access to the manufacturer’s warranty for the roof so that they can install it
appropriately but have been unable to get this. Invertors warranty for 10 years and panels for
20 years, what happens if invertors break after 10 years and damage roof? Ryan noted section
4.1 of the contract, as Greenskies maintains ownership, all equipment is their responsibility
including invertors. Design is to code and will allow for access to the HVAC system with
multiple feet around each HVAC unit, this is a requirement for code and allows for access to
HVAC system. Performed a significant structural analysis of the roof, even going inside and
checking the decking of the roof. Plenty of real estate on the roof to adjust design as needed
and maintain code requirements. In case of leak or damage to the roof, Greenskies would
remove and replace the panels during the repair of the roof. There is a cost to this service
which is determined on a case by case basis depending on issue that requires repair. If it is
normal wear and tear or if the system is offline for a length of time they will need to recoup
costs of income loss while system is offline. Cost will be billed through an increased invoice in
the following month. Everything is documented and there will be information on lost income
based on the previous year’s performance. Has not had this situation arise on any of their
installations. The system is monitored through a specific system (Deck Monitoring), they can
send the link to this system to the BOE and it is often used by science classes to see how the



AES BOE Meseting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 6 of 8

solar panels work and what the production is. It is an interesting tool that also shows how
much carbon is being offset. Interconnection agreement with Eversource has been received,
will get the updated site plans/drawings based on structural analysis. Ryan indicated this will
be a very efficient system. Supt. Bruneau noted that in another district, with the monitoring
system in place for solar panels, Greenskies sent someone to fix something based on
notification from the monitoring system. In order to move ahead, we will need the updated
plans, permits and to provide Greenskies with manufacturers’ warranty documents and
insurance information.

E. Becker made a motion to send a letter to the BOS recommending a special Town
meeting specifically to address solar at AES, with no other agenda items on the calendar,
to get approval for moving forward with the solar project, seconded by C. Willard.

Discussion included the reasons why we need to move forward to get their approval since it is
under BOE purview. E. Becker noted that while the BOE has full authority to move forward
with this project without additional approval, felt that this was a way to build community
support, answer questions, it is a large project that community members will see when they
drive by, and a chance to set what a capital project is. Concern that this sets a dangerous
precedent that takes the responsibility away from the BOE, as this project has been in process
for two years, there has been plenty of time for people to come to BOE meetings and ask
questions. Concerns about timing as well with grant deadlines and Greenskies scheduling.
Ryan indicated that construction would start near the end of the school year, but procurement
process takes many months to get equipment, store it, etc., and this takes place after permits
are issued, so there is a considerable amount of lead time required. At this time, we are close
to bumping into the end of the school year in order to have project completed before school
started again. Two or three weeks should not pose a problem. Supt. Bruneau indicated
September 14, 2022 was when discussions began, project has been on agenda twelve times,
grant was applied for three times and didn’t get it until the third time. Supt. Bruneau feels the
project is supported and noted that there was not a Town meeting required for the building of
the senior center. This project approval does not meet standards for Town vote requests. Since
beginning of project in 2022 has not had anyone vote against the project through this BOE.
Board has done its job. If the scheduling of this meeting takes more than 2-3 weeks, we are
pushing out the start of the project and jeopardizing the timeline of the project and grant
funding. Supt. Bruneau appreciates the BOE is in charge of this decision but respectfully asks
that the BOE choose to move forward with the project tonight. What happens if the Town
says no? Chairperson Greenhouse noted that she has had some questions from Town members.
C. Willard wants to ensure the BOE is in lockstep with the community, making this move will
heal a strained relationship. Discussion about instead having a special BOE meeting for people
to come and ask questions to the BOE.

Roll call vote: C. Greenhouse — yes E. Becker — yes
M. Beckwith — no G. Creme — no
B. Lanzieri — yes S. Louden - no C. Willard — yes

4-3-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 7 of 8

E. Item: Bathroom Project Update/Report
Action: Discussion

Supt. Bruneau noted Fuss & O’Neill is the oversight company for bathroom project. Met with
Josh, site manager, on several occasions. Currently in Phase 1, they have to come in to take
pictures, done measuring and are working on designs. The Board of Finance approved
$43,000; first check will be cut this week in order to move forward to complete Phase 1. The
exact timeline will be determined after Phase 1 is completed. They have been instrumental in
bringing forth creative ideas on how to make the bathrooms work most efficiently and be the
easiest to clean and keep hygienic. Payments will come through Capital Fund from the Town.

F. Item: Elevator Estimates
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Was a BOE identified top 3 priority. Have received three quotes. TK is company that does
current service, and are happy with the service they provide, yearly maintenance from 2001 to
now is approximately $2700 — $2800. $140K for full replacement, $20K for soft modification
(update panel). Align $2998 annual maintenance fee, quarterly contract stated anything over
and above maintenance is $355/hr and $670/hr for overtime. Align quote for soft modification
$16,800 but they didn’t think they needed it now, they would purchase that now to store at
AES (since this is a discontinued elevator model), does not include installation, would have to
pay hourly rate to install it. The quote indicated $5900 in repairs that need to be done now, but
TK did not think those repairs need to be done now. KONE is the third company, high end
company, full replacement would be much higher than $140K, declined to bid on soft
modification as they do not do this small of a job. Supt Bruneau and Scott recommend staying
with TK for maintenance service and have them to do the soft modification of the panel.
Request a vote to move forward to get a contract to bring to the next BOE meeting for final
approval of project to replace panel board in the elevator.

S. Louden made a motion to have TK prepare a contract with quotes for the elevator
repairs, seconded by G. Créme. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

G. STIF Account
Action: Discussion

Chairperson Greenhouse noted that there is conflicting information on whether Town can have
more than one STIF account. J. Hebert from BOF is looking into this so we can move
forward. T. Smith noted that the auditor said the Town could have multiple STIF accounts and
would make sense for them to invest it.

Supt. Bruneau noted that BOE members had several handouts, CABE documents with State
schedule with goals and objectives for the year, legislative priority summaries, March 4 is Day



AES BOE Meeting
February 12, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 8 of 8

on the Hill for any Board members who would like to participate. Also included two CAPPS
documents which describe the CAPPS mission and legislative proposals. Will make sure B.
Lanzieri and C. Willard get copies.

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
J. Morrell — thanked the BOE regarding the approval of the budget and the ability of BOE to see
the needs of all the children and the school, especially the social-emotional needs of students post-
Covid.
J. McGoldrick — thanked the BOE for passing the budget for teachers and students.
J. Webber — thanked BOE for everything.
A. Beloin — thanked BOE for support over the years.

11. Other Action Items — None.
12. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — March 12, 2025
e [tems for Next Meeting — Executive Session for Midterm Review, Boilers, TK Elevator
Contract, Solar, STIF Update, BOF is March 19 for Budget Presentation.
13. Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:22 p.m., seconded by S. Louden. No
discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ENROLLMENT REPORT

March 3, 2025
Pre-K [15 15 [15  J16 | 4 61 |
— —— O S SR i
Grade1 10 11 I —_— P 17 S
Grade2  — ¥11 {13 ) I J2 22 |
(Grade3 (18 |18 | | 2 [3%
Grade 4 | 27 [ 1 | 27 |
| Grade5 |28 | — 1 28 ]
Grade6 a1 | [ T | N -
Charter/Magnet | 2 ) }_ ) 12 |
! jiotall 4zt ]

2019-2020 School Year

August 194
September 194
October 196

November 198
December 203

January 201
February 204
March 205
April 205
May 205
June 205

2022-2023 School Year

August 200
September 201
October 198

November 198
December 198

January 197
February 198
March 198
April 199
May 199
June 200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated, 5" grade student

2020-2021 School Year

August 177
September 176
October 175

November 179
December 179

January 180
February 181
March 183
April 184
May 184
June 183

2023-2024 School Year

August 206
September 206
October 206

November 207
December 214

lanuary 213
February 217
March 220
April 220
May 220
June 219

2021-2022 School Year

August 193
September 193
October 193

November 193
December 191

January 192
February 194
March 192
April 193
May 193
June 193

2024-2025 School Year

August 240
September 240
October 240

November 242
December 242

January 241
February 242*
March 242
April
May
June



2] 787 ¢S of 0070 8T"9p¢ '8¢ 00°008'L0T ONILY3H/ IO 0000-0000-%29-200
56 67’19 000 TS 8ET'T 00'002°T Sv9 310104 0000-0000-£29-200
%9 £€9°9/0°9¢ 167611 6" 195'8h $6°59. ¥/ ALIDTY1D3T3 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $3171ddNS S3IANLS TvIIOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 007052 00°0 0070 00°052°2 $317ddNS FINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200
9 35 116°T 00°0 8y €T 00°050°2 S3I1ddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200
113 T0'99¢ ‘T 0070 06°€€L 00°00T'2 S3I7ddNS v13 0000-0000-TT9-200
O £0°/8E'¢2 99°788 Tv'0£2°6T 00005 ‘€Y S3IddNS TWYINZD 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°0¥6'T 00°0 000 00°0¥6'T 13AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
g 8°100°¢8 000 00°8bE‘L 8" 6¥¢" 76 NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
AN -6/'996'T 12709y 19°067 9 £1°290°6 ONIANIS B ONILNINd 0000-0000-055-200
34 00" THT‘T 00°0 00658 00°000'2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
£6 £9°000°7 IR ITAN 6L°056'€T 00°S8T°22 SNOTLYIINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
bE LL79%9'YTT ¥0° 509 0°£8°8S 6801 ¥.1 NOLLVL¥OdSNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000°6¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0006t JONYNIINIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000~2€+-200
9Al -£2°68L°8Y 74 {114 18°682'26 00°262°99 SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVW 1 YIVdIY 0000-0000-0£¥-200
0 o 91's 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘S IDIAYIS ONINVAD 0000-0000-02¢-200
1A 66°259'1 00°0 T0°L¥6'S 007009, SIDIAYIS TVIINHIAL 0000-0000-05¢-200
Sf £9° 6687 §2°621 26°045'€7 00°002'2S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200
Ty 68°7/9'C 00°0 TI'S#8'T 00" 025"y S3DIAYIS TYNOISS30dd 0000-0000-0£€-200
Ty 68°5L0°€0T 00'0S'€ 00°129'29 68" 9T vLT SOAS TYNOILYONA3 TTWNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200
00T 00°0 00" 00 00°008 00°002°T TDINNIS JALLVYLISINIWGY 0000-0000-0T¢£-200
9% 89" 15622 b0 269'8¢T 5'666 825 Ly'¥59°569 SLI4IN39 TVINIQ ¥ TYOIQIW 0000-0000-08Z-200
0 00°009°C 00°0 0070 00°009°C "dW0) LNIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000"ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1NOANG INIWTITLIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
L9 £9°ETY ¢ 00°0 26°655°99 5169686 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
1] 6269597 00°0 1 689'sh ['992'S. PYIICIW B YOI 0000-0000-022-200
19 88°G7TS 00°0 AR 00°070°€T ONVUNSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
6T AATARS 00°0 99° ¢y 007000y IWILIINO 0000-0000-0€T-200
£9 9766901 0070 v 9T 8T 00°¥S¢ ‘162 JATLVYLSININGY (0000-0000-TTT-200
L9 €1 [16'6ET 00°0 £6°09%‘ 581 99" £/¢'SZE SITYVIVS 1¥0ddNS (0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 05/t 00°0 05°22L's 00'09T'9 T00HDS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T‘9 0070 00°0 00700T"'9 WINDIRNI WiLX3 0000-0000-80T-200
1274 -08°266'S 00°0 08°2LL'6 00°0¥8'¢ SITYYTVS™SANns vI 0000-0000-90T-200
¢l 0" 6192 00°0 00" 00012 0b"619'82 SILNLILSINS YIHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T~200
14 269"t 00°0 9¢" 12t Ly 89°£96°68 SINYLSISSY T¥NOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
oF ££°965°988 00°0 90°£56'L58 ErTSS'opL'T SITYVIYS | S¥3HIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % 3due| eg 0d Jaqundul LA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dL4Is3q PI 3unoddy

§2/0€/90 <40 ¥

S9A .S1Uno

22y ded apn|ul

SA 1AILALIDY 0497 dLYS
6666-6666-666-200 03

§2/0€/90 03 ¥2/10/L0
0000-0000-000-200

'pOLI3d UL
1S3UN02Y Jo abuey

T :ON abed

1Joddy dJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) AJeumns z(z

UOLIRINPI JO pJe0g JIAOPUY

WY £€:60
§207 ‘8¢ Asenigad



68 06°'TZ8'VLL'T  ST'96T'€8T [8°0¥0°06€'7  16°850°8YE‘Y (301 {eutd

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa10bpng-uoN |euLd

6S 06°T28'vLL'T ST 96T'€8T [8°070°066‘7  26°850°8¥E"Y pa1ebpng |euld

65 06°T28'pLLT ST 96T‘EST [8°0¥0'06€'7  76°850'8¥E‘Y {e3oL pund

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3alpng-uon pund

6§ 06'TZ8 /LT ST'96T'E8T [8°0V0'06€‘  76°850'8¥E'Y pe1abpng pung

U 19'419'T 00°0 6" SLE"9 00708°8 $334 % S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200

117 98'0/2°8 0070 ¥162h"S 00"00L'€T VIQ3W/¥3LNdNOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00" 0S¥ 0070 00°0 00" 0S¥ $)008 SIIANLS WIS 0000-0000-¥¥9-¢00

0 007002‘T 0070 00°0 00"00Z'T $3008 HLYW 0000-0000-Z¥9-200

14 0b" 2Lt 00°0 09°LLL 00"050'T s$y008 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-00

0 00°085‘T 00°0 00°0 00°08S'T STvOIA0T¥3d/SH008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

43 60°L10°TT 00°0 16°827'S 00°9v2°91 135310 0000-0000-629-200

74 20° 06T 00°0 86°6¢ 00°05¢ 3INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % due|eg 0d Joqundul QLA papusdx3  3abpng paldopy uoL3dLaasag PI 3UN0JY
3J0day 3JniLpuddx3 wolsn) Asewwns $z07 WY ££:60

¢ :ON dbed

UOLIBINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

5207 ‘97 Adenuged



00'0 09" Ley 00°0 05 22L's 00°09T°9 *anp3 *2ads - buLoInty |00YIS JWMNS 0000-002T-60T-200
JO0HIS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200

00°0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 0000 (043u03 323[q0

00°0 00°00T"9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 [e10L 1043u0D
000 000019 00'0 00'0 00°00T*9 sqn|2/6uLyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
WINDIYEND ViLX3 0000-0000-80T-200

00'0 -08°2€6'S 000 08'2LL'6 00°0¥8°€ 0000 L043u0) 132{q0

00°0 -08' 266§ 00°0 08°2LL'6 00°0v8'¢€ {BI0L [0JIU0D
00°0 -08°266'S 00°0 08°2LL'6 00°0¥8°¢ 'Jnp3 |BLI3dS VI *1sqnS 0000-00ZT-90T-200
SITYYIVS ' Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200

00°0 0v"6T9°L 00°0 00°000°T¢ 07'619'8¢ 0000 [042u0d 323[q0

00°0 0p'619°2 00°0 00°000'12 0t°619'82 (e30L |0J3u0D
09°097'C -00° 08¢ 00°0 00°086"Y 0¥"650°2 *onp3 *23ds Jaydeal *Isqns 0000-002T-€0T-200
-09°09%‘¢ 0v"660°8 00'0 00°020°9T 0008597 *Boy JaydeaL *isqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSANS YIHIVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200

00'0 26098 00°0 9 L2ty 89°€96°68 0000 L0J3u0) 133[qo

00'0 16980 00'0 9€" L2’ Ly 89°€96'68 [B30L |043U0)
00'0 9L 00°0 9€ LTt Ly 8969668 *anp3 "29dS *ISSY U0LIINJISUI 0000-002T-¢0T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILDMYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200

00'0 L£°965°888 00°0 90°€56° 268 AL T7A 0000 [042u0d 333[q0

00°0 ££°865 888 00°0 90°£56' £S89 E7 1SS 9PL'T (2301 [0JIU0D
00'0 T €26'Eh 00°0 £ €89 6% 62'909'¢6 S3LJe[BS I3l |BUOLIONJISUI (0000-0€£22-10T-200
00°0 95"9/1°97 00°0 78°€85'62 82°092'SS Aleles AleagL 0000-02ZZ-T0T-200
00°0 02°T07°T¢ 00°0 0£'86.'T2 00000°€S JaydeaL ya9ads 8000-08TZ-TOT-200
00°0 8715088 00°0 20°655'86 05" €79°981 JaydeaL 'p3 |eLdads 0000-002T-T0T-200
00°0 16202669 00°0 86°97£'899 0605 28¢°T SJ8ydeal 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS ,SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-10T-200
SJaysuedL aoue| eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadxs  1abpng paidopy uoL1d 42530 pI UN0IJY

§2/0£/90 40 SV

S3A :S3UN0XY ded 3pn|oul

S9A AILALIDV 043Z dLyS
6666-6666-666-200 03

§2/0£/90 03 $2/10/0 :poLI3d IudJim)
0000-0000-000-200 :SIunoddy jo abuey

3.J0d9y a.n3Lpuadx3 woIsm) [ LeIRA §707

1 :ON 2bed

UOLIEINPI JO PJBOY JIAOPUY

WY TE:60
§207 ‘87 Adenugad



00°0 §2°€85°97 0070 20°€89'8Y 177992"5L 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

000 62768592 00°0 12'€89'8Y 1h'992"4L [e304 [0J43U0D
00°0 §2°€85°97 00°0 20€89'8y 19'992"5L 3.eJLpaW B YOI 0000-000T-022-200
YOI B YOI 0000-0000-022-200

000 98" ST1'S 00°0 416, 00°0¥0'€T 0000 L043u0) 33lqo

0070 88" S21'¢ 00°0 Tv16'L 00"0¥0°€T [B30L [0.3U0D
0070 88" S21"S 00°0 AR 00°0v0‘€T *SUT 317 dnous 0000-000T-0T2-200
JONVINSNI dNOYd 0000-0000-0TZ-00

00°0 AN ITAS 0070 89"l 007000t 0000 L043u03 333(q0

00°0 e L8t 00°0 89° 2L 00°000'¥ Le30L |0.1u0D
00°0 AN ITA 00°0 89°2y. 007000t SULIIBAQ |BLPOISMD 0000-0T92-0€T-200
IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200

00°0 9/'6¢6 90T 00°0 AR T 00" 5€ ‘162 0000 (043U0) 323(q0

00°0 9."6€6 901 0070 YT YT 81 00" ¥5€ ‘162 [E30L |0J3u0)
00°0 2011682 0070 86900°6¥ 00 ¥86"° L S?ILAJIRS [BLIUBULS 0000-0T5Z-TTT-200
00°0 b0 406 9% 00°0 9649y 18 00"0L€'821 34015 ULUpY paLL1Ie) 0000-0T¥Z-TTT-200
00°0 0L"L50°TE 00°0 0" 26 €S 007000'58 JuspuaiuLJadng 0000-02€Z-TTT-200
JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

00°0 €1° L1661 00°0 €509 S8T 99°£2€°52¢ 0000 [043u0d 133(q0

00°0 €1"L16°6€T 00°0 £5°09% 98T 99" 226" 52€ [BI0L |043U0D
00°0 Ov"L6v'89 00°0 02°190°08 09855 ‘84T SoLJe|es |BLpOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
00°0 §T°520°ST 00°0 T9'952'#2 95°187'6¢ SILJR|RS ULUPY PALYL1JIDUON 0000-0T¥2-0TT-200
00°0 §9°852°71 0070 0T°262'12 §L7085 €€ JB[S 931140 JUBPUIIULIBANS P3LYL1IROUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
00°0 1" L18°T¢ 00°0 6885 ‘8¢ 00"9¢¥'0L 3SUNN 0000-0€T2-0TT-200
00°0 18'852'UT 0070 £6'762'12 §L1085 €€ S3LJB|BS ULUpy pads paLyLlJaduoN 0000-00Z1-0TT-200
SATYYIVS L40ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-Z00

00°0 05" L¢¥ 00°0 05°22L'S 00"091"9 0000 L043u0d 333{q0

0070 08" LeY 00°0 05'2eL's 00°09T‘9 |BIOL |043u0)
SJ3JSue.L ue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdxa  136png paidopy uoL1dLudsaa PI UN0d2Y
1J0d3y 3Jn1Lpuadx3 woisn) |LeI3d §707 WY TE:60
7 :oN abed UOLIBINP3 JO PJEOY JIAOPUY 6207 ‘97 Asenuga4



0000 L043u0) 123[q0

00°0 68°520"€0T 00°05p"€ 00'T29'49 68°9¥T ' v.1

00°0 68°520"€0T 00"05p "¢ 00°T29'29 68941 ¥LT (301 |0JIU0D
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00"00¢ PJeog - SIAS |BUOLSSRJ0.d 0000-0TEZ-02€-200
00°0 00" 4TS ‘4T 00°0 00°99°1 00°06T" £ sadLAIas Adeaayl [BILsAyd 0000-0.TZ-02€-200
00°0 0062 '91 00°0 00" v z¢ 00°169"8Y SILAJBS |BUOLIEANIO0 0000-09T2-02€-200
00°0 68°719'2h (INVY S 00°0 63°2909% SILAIRS | L6o|0YdASd 0000-0¥TZ-02€-200
00°0 00700567 00°0 00"005‘22 0000025 pds - SIAS p3 [BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TYNOILYONQ@3 TYNOISSIJ0ud 0000-0000-02€-200

00°0 00°0 00°00¥ 00°008 00°00Z'T 0000 [043u0) 323fq0

00°0 00°0 00°00F 007008 00°002'T [E30L |043U0D
00°0 0070 00" 00y 00°008 00°00Z'T (431 pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
DIAYIS IATLVIISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200

0070 88" 15612 ¥0"169"8¢T 55666 ‘82¢ Ly ¥59" 569 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

00°0 88° 156" L1 ¥0"£69'8€T §5"666°82S Lp'#59969 LEIOL |0.J1U0D
00°0 88" 156" L $0"£69°8€T 55666 '82¢ Ly'$59469 S3L4ausg 0000-000T-082-200
SLI4INI8 TVINIA B TVOICIW 0000-0000-08Z-200

0070 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 000097 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°2 [B30L {0JIu0d
00°0 00"009°¢ 00°0 00°0 00009 uoLyesuaduo) Juawko| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0D INIWAOTAWANN 0000-0000-092-200

00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L042u0) 123[qo

00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST {e30L {0.13U0)
0070 007000°ST 00°0 0070 00"000°ST U3 L33y 0000-000T~0+Z-200
1N0ANE INIWIYILAY 0000-0000-0%¢-200

00°0 £9°€Tv 2t 000 25795599 §1°696 86 0000 [043u0) 33(qo

00°0 £9°€ETY ¢ 00°0 26795599 S1°696'86 [P10L |0J3u0D
00°0 £9'€TH'2¢ 00°0 26795599 §1°696'86 uoLsusd 0000-000T-0¢2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0¢¢-200
SJ3jsuelL Jue|eg 0d Jaqunoul aLA papuadxa  39bpng pe1dopy uor1dLJasag PI 3UNOJDY
14009y dJn1Lpuadx3 woismd |LeIAQ §707 WY TE:60
¢ 10N dbeq uoLiednpi Jo pJeod J3AOpUY §207 ‘8z AJenagad



00°0 00°66. 00°0 00°€62 00°260°T uaudLnb3 JuLew § Jieddy 2292-0192-0£4-200
00°0 -16"218'8¢ 9°2L6'9 50" S¥8‘9y 00°000'ST WAH suotyesado ButpiLng W B ¥ 1292-0T9Z-0€4-200
00°0 -00" 728" 00°0 00"+28"9 007005'T suoj3eJado Bulp|ing - uLen g Jieday 0000-0T92-0€7-200
00°0 00001 00°0 00°0 00" 00T 3DUBUBIULEN § JLeddY SIILAIDS Y3 |BdH 0000-0£TZ-0€¥-200
SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVA B ¥IvdIY 0000-0000-0€¥-200

-88° ¢t L9T's 00°0 00°0 00°005'S 0000 (043u0) 13([qo

-98°7¢¢ ARL] S 0070 00°0 00°005 "¢ (B30L [043u0)
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJs - JAS bulues|) ¥792-0€92-02¥-¢00
-98° 7€ 9T’y 00°0 00°0 00"008'¥ butues|y AaL|Loed §792-0192-027-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-02¥-200

00°0 66°259'T 00°0 10°Lv6'S 00°009', 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

00°0 66'759'T 00°0 10°296'S 00°009°L {E30L [043U0D
00°0 66°259'T 00°0 10" LpE'S 00"000°2 [3UU0SJ3d - JAS |BILUYIIL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 007009 (sdLedaJ) SBILAJDS [BILUYIDY JLSNA ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TIINHIIL 0000-0000-05£-200

00'0 £8"66% ‘87 ST°6T 26°045°€C 00°007"2S 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00°0 €866 '82 ol 26"0L5'€2 00700225 (eioL {0J3u0)
00°0 00700002 00°0 00°0 00°000'02 wedBoud yaun1 - IAS J0ud J3Y10 0000-00TE-0v€-200
00°0 81759 00°0 28 'S 00°008"S $3)LAJ3S |BUOLSSDJ0Id ABO|OUYDAL ULupy 0000-085¢-0¥€-200
00°0 007005 ‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°005 '€ [3UU0SJ3d - SIAS |BUOLSSBI04d 0000-0£52-0v€-200
00°0 59°060‘€ - YALT4N 0T°081 00'00%"€ [BISLd - JAS JOJd J2YI0 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00"000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T [edLULId - DAS JOUd JAYI0 0000-0T#2-0v€-200
00°0 0070007 00°0 0070 00°000'T IAS J04d J3YI0 - JuBpURIULIAdRS 0000-02€Z-0v€-200
00°2¢8 -00"$TT'S 0070 00°9%6° LT 00700021 pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS?J0Jd JAYI0 0000-0T€Z-0vE-200
-00°2¢8 00896 00°0 00°0 00°008‘T ueLyLsAyd {00y2S 0000-0€TZ-0v€-200
0070 00°000°¥ 00°0 00°0 007000y SIAS |BUOLSSRJ0Jd J3YI0 padS 0000-002T-0v€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d ¥3IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200

00°0 68°¥.9°C 00°0 TTSh8'T 00°025 ‘% 0000 Lo43u0) 328lqo

00°0 68°99°C 00°0 T1°548'T 00025y [e10L [0J3U0D
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 Buluted] jjers satal|Loed £792-£T22-0£€-200
00°0 69°720'C 00°0 T 6#8'T 00°026°¢ PoLL143) UON - Bululedl yyels 0000-€TZZ-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJ3SueJL ue| eg 0d Joqundu3 QLA papuadxa  13bpng paadopy uoL1dLJ2s3a PI UnoddY
140d3y dJn1Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIaq $707 WY TE:60

0N 3bed

UOLIBINPI JO PJOg JBAOPUY

5207 ‘97 Asenuged



00°0 00°T+9 00°0 00°658 00°00S'T SIAS |3UU0SJ3d - BulsLlJanpy 0000-0£52-0v5-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00" 005 buLsLyianpy 0000-0Z£2-0¥5-200

ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
00°0 £9°000°C 8. €€2' Tl 62°056°€T 00758722 0000 (043u0) 333[q0
00°0 £7°000'7 8L°€€7' 1T 62056 €T 00°S8T"22 [B30L [043u0)

-69" €9 65°252'S W Bty 00°0 00°5£0°0T s39) B $asudIL] ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 6069y 18°98%'T 07°808‘C 00°099'8 (urud B abeasod) uoLyed LUNUMO) ULWPY 0000-0T#2-0£5-200
69°¥£9 =62 88 YA LI 69" 111 00°00L"L s994 B SasuadL| ABojouydal (BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0 00°05Z 000 00°0 00" 052 aJem1jos AJeuqL 0000-0222-0£5-200

SNOILYDINNWWOD (0000-0000-0£5-200
00°0 L1 99 $TT $0° 509 70"£58°8¢ LR7IM7A! 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
000 L1199 $TT #0°509 ¥0°£59"9¢ 9" %0T' L1 [B30L (0J1u0)
00°0 TT°821'T¢ 00°0 T TE0'S T°65T'9¢ uoLyelJodsuesy pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
00°0 99°875'¢8 ¥0" 509 06°'T28" €S 09° 56" LET uoL3e3J0dsuea) 0000-00£2-0TS-200

NOILV.I4OdSNWYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
00°0 00°0006¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000"6¥ 0000 LoJ3u0) 33[qo
00°0 00°000 6% 00°0 00°0 00°000"6¥ [B30L {0J3U0)
00°0 00°000"6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'6€ 9dUeUBIULEN B JLeddy ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
000 00°000°01 000 000 0000001 ajulew B Jiedoy ABo|ouydal |euOLIINIISUT 0000-0€22-2£¥-200
JONYNILINIVIW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2£¥-200
89" 7¢¢ -£7°68.'8Y y8T1'€2 19°687'26 00°'267'99 0000 [043U0) 333[q0
89" z¢¢ -£2°¢82'8¥ 2 9TT €2 19°687' %6 00°262'99 (E30L |0.3U0)
00°0 61°SSh'? 00°0 R 00°000'¢ 90uRURIULEW uBwdinb3 - Bud youm 2292-00TE-08-200

-00" 008 00°0 00°0 000 00005 satedas uoLelodsued) 0000-00£2-05%-200
67" ¥56'T -00°SZ1'L 00°S8T'¢ 67" ¥60'€T 00°002°L £13JeS - JULW B JLeday 0000-0292-0£%-200

-00°000'T -00°02L 000 00°02L 00°000'T £314n23S - JuLen § Jleday 0000-0992-0€¥-200

-16°8%2 -18°166'. 96'€78'6 09'S2p'¢ 00°005‘S SpUNoJy - 3JUBUIIULEW B JLeddY ¥292-0€92-0¢%-200

-85°507 W61 00°0 00°0 00°00§'T Juaudinba Joopino jo Jieday 2792-0£92-0€-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000°T *SIAS BuLuea|d-A3L| Loed $792-0292-0¢-200
00°0 SL'S6L'6 00'0 STP0L'T 0000521 JOLIDIUT - ddURUIIULEN AIL|LIES £797-0292-0£7-200
89" 7¢¢ -9T 61T ST'657'C 68°261°S 00°002"L butuead sdo A3L| Loed §292-0T92-057-200
00°0 SOR7AR £2°819 8.'$h9' 1 00°002'6 3OUeUIIULEN JOLJAT - SO BulpLng £297-0192-0€4-200

SJajSuelL 3Jue|eq 0d Jaqundu3l QLA papuddx3  33bpng paidopy uo11dL4ds3a PI 1UN0JY

140d3y aJniLpuadx3 woisnd {1e3sa 07 WY T§:60
¢ :oN 3bed UOLIEINP3 JO PO JIAOPUY 6207 ‘87 AJenugad



00°0 -TT 64T 00°0 T1°€6. 00°059 saL ddns y3 eaH 0000-0£T2-0T9-200
00°0 00°007 00"0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YJOM [BLD0S - saL|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
000 8t 00°0 8/'TL8'7 00°009'¢ *p3-ds-saL|ddns |Bu0L1dNJISUT 0000-00ZT-0T9-200
00°0 -06"96 00°0 06°96 00'0 saL|ddns [00ydS3.d 6T00-000T-0T9-200
00°0 60" 7Sk 00°0 16°¢P 00" 005 saL[ddns 3y $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 £5° 96 00°0 19°507 00" 00¢ saL|ddns JisnW #000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 4 00°0 $9°9L 00°00¢ sat|ddns p3 sAyd £000-0007-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns abenbuey plIom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 68" 5SSy 00°0 19°45.'T 00°00¢'9 saL|ddns |Bu0L1dNIISUT 0000-000T-079-200
§317ddNS TYYIND 0000-0000-0T9-200

00°0 00°0v6°T 00°0 00°0 00°0v6'T 0000 L042u0) 323[go

00°0 00'0v6'T 000 000 00°0%6'T (2301 |0J3U0D
000 00° 005 00'0 000 00°005 [3AR4} - sdo buLp|Lng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ 9bea| LW - SIILARS |BISLd 0000-0T52-085-200
00°0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00" 00T S3LILALIDY JUBPNIS-|dARIL 0000-06¥2-085-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 [9AR.L ULWpY 0000-0T#Z-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00'0 00°0 00°0S¢ [9ARJY - JuBpURIULJAdNS 0000-02£2-085-200
00'0 00" 04T 00°0 00°0 00° 04T abea| Lu - BuLuLedl J4eIS 0000-£TZ2-085-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00'0 00°0 00° 00§ *pads/|3AaL 40IS 0000-0021-085-200
13AVAL 0000-0000-085-200

00'0 ¥9°T00'S8 00°0 00°9vE'L 79" 6v€ 26 0000 |043u0d 333[qo

00'0 ¥9°700°S8 00°0 00°8vE 'L 3" 6v€ ‘26 [BI0L |043U0)
00°0 9" 6¥E€ ‘¥L 000 00°0 9" 6V 'v. "p3 |eLd3ds /uaudde|ding 0000-002T-095-200
000 00°759'0T 00°0 00°8¥¢'L 00°000'8T 5{00ydS Jaubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 -6.'986°T L2095y 19°06%°9 £1°290'6 0000 [0J3u0D 333[q0

00°0 -61'986'T 127095y 19°06%‘9 £1°290'6 [E30L [0J2U0D
-20° 11 86°78¢'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T buLpuig/buLiuLid 0000-0T#Z-055-200
2011 -§1'TIE"E 12095y 19°06%'9 £1°29'L Butautid - Y3l pate[ay 'IsUI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS % ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-05-200

00°0 00 THT'T 00'0 00°658 00°000'2 0000 (043u0) 323[q0

00°0 00°THT‘T 00°0 00°658 00°000°7 [B10L [0JIU0D

SdasuedL aue|eg 0d Jaqunaul QLA popusdxa  3afpng paldopy uoLadLsasag pI JUNOJY
1J0d3y aJn3ipuadx3 wolsnd |Le1sd 707 WY TE:60

g :oN dbed

UOLIBINPT JO pJBOg JAAOPUY

§207 ‘87 AJenaged



9uaLds -sol|ddns

00°0 00"05°2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 0000-000T-£T9-200
$311ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-£79-200

00°0 3 L16'T 00°0 89" 26T 00°050'2 0000 [042u0) 323[q0

00°0 78" 116°1 00°0 8v"CeT 00°050'2 (BI0L {0J3UOD
00°0 5" 116'T 00'0 8" Z€1 00°050'2 Yyew-saLyddns £000-000T-219-200
S3TddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 T0°99¢°T 00°0 66°€€L 00°00T'2 0000 L0J3u0) 323(qo

00°0 T0°99€'T 00'0 66" €2 00°00T‘Z [e30L |0J3u0)
00°0 T0°99€‘T 00'0 66°€EL 00°00T'2 v13 saLjddns 1000-000T-T19-200
S3I1ddNsS v13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 £0°/8¢'€7 95" 788 706261 00" 005 ‘€¥ 0000 [043u0d 333{q0

00°0 €0° 85" €7 95°788 006261 007005 ‘€% {BIOL |043U0D
00°0 50" 65F 00°0 66°09 00" 005 sai|ddns dLAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
A 00°0 00°0 70T 00°000'2 K1a4es - saL|ddns 0000-092-019-200
-2 8¢ 00°0 00°0 8/°196 00°000'T A3Lndas - saL|ddns 0000-0992-079-200
68867 -05"6%2 00°0 S 80%'T 00°000'T spunoJ - saL|ddns #292-0£92-0T9-200
-40" 29T -66°687 20°THS 69°180°S 00°005 'S JOLIAIT - sat|ddns A3L| Loed £292-0292-079-200
00°0 16°66T'9 00°0 60°008'T 000008 soL|ddns buLuea|d A3L|Loed §292-0T92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00'0 00°0 00°000"¢ saL|ddns JVAH S3L3L|LIed 1292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 S9DLAJBS [3UUOSJAd - SaL|ddns 0000-0252-0T9-200
00" 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S9ILAJIS [BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0752-0T9-200
-20°¢ 86" v67 00°0 00°0 00005 $311LAL3Ie apeab y3g - sai|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0°S -69°8¥T 00°0 12657 00°00T S3LILALIDY Juapnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00'0 86°50'T 00°0 20°20'T 00°00€‘Z sat|ddns 33140 0000-0T¥2-0T9-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00'0 00005 saL|ddns - 2140 JudpualuLJadng 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00°0 7885/ 00°0 91" 16 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00" 202 00°96 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns bulisaL 0000-0v22-0T9-200
00°0 L7208 00°0 62" L6T 00°000'T saL|ddns ABojouydal 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns AJeiqL 0000-0222-079-200
00'0 07'$20'T 00°0 09" L9 00°005‘T buLutesy 4eas - sai|ddns 0000-£122-0T9-200
00°0 -€9" b ¥ €ve 60°T¢ 00°052 saL|ddns Adesayl uoiiedndo 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00'0 8" T¢ 00°0 25°812 00°052 saL|ddns yoaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
000 20°989'T 00°0 £6°ST 00°005'T Abo|oyoAsd - saLddns 0000-0¥T2-0T9-200
SJajsuedl daue|eg 0d Jaqunoul aLA papuedx3  13bpng paidopy uot1dLJasaa PI 1UNOJIY
1J0day dJniLpuadx3 woisnd | LB §207 WY TE:60
[ :oN 3bed uoL3eInp3 4O pJeog Janopuy 6207 ‘87 AsenJgad



0000 L043u0> 333(go

00°0 60°L10°TT 00°0 16°822°¢ 00°9¥2°91
00°0 60" LT0‘TT 00°0 16°822"¢ 00°9%2'9T [e101 [0J3U0)
000 60" LT0°TT 00°0 16°822°S 00°9%2°91 [9sala 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-679-200
00°0 20° 06T 0070 86769 00°05¢ 0000 L042u0d 333[q0
000 20" 061 00'0 86°6S 007082 [30L {04U0D
000 20°06T 00°0 86°65 00705¢ SpunoJs 0000-0£9¢-9¢9-200
INITOSYD 0000-0000-9¢9-200
000 18 €5h oF 00'0 8T 9¥€ 8§ 00°008° 20T 0000 LoJ3u0) 323lqo
00°0 18" €Sv'op 00°0 81°97€'8S 00°008° 20T {e30L |043u0d
00°0 18" €Sh oY 00°0 81" 99 ‘8¢ 00°008° 20T LL0 Butyesy 0000-0T92-¥¢9-200
ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
00°0 6v'19 00°0 TO9ET'T 007002°T 0000 [oJ3u0) 133[g0
00°0 67’19 0070 T9°8€T'T 00°002'T (301 |0J3u0)
00°0 6v" 19 00°0 T6°8ET'T 007002°T suedoud 0000-0T9Z-£29-¢00
SyH 311109 0000-0000-£79-200
000 £9°820°9¢ L6°6TT GE 295 8y $6°59L'¥L 0000 L0J3u0) 133{q0
0070 £9°9£0'92 167611 GE" 1958y §6°592'vL {301 [043U0)
00°0 £9°810'97 167611 §E" 195 8Y §6°59L bl A11314123]3 0000-0T9¢-2¢9-200
ALIDI¥LD3TA 0000-0000-229-200
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T 0000 [043u0d 33[q0
00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000°T [BI0L {0J3U0D
00°0 007000°T 000 000 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis |eLI0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
S311ddNS SITANLS TWIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
000 0070822 00°0 0070 0070S.'T 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[q0
000 00°05.°2 0070 00°0 00°052'2 [e30L |0J3U0D
SJ3JSUBIL 3due|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uot1dLJIs8q PI U0V
1Joday 3Jn3Lpuddx3 wosn) |Lelda 5207 WY TE:60
g :0N 3bed UOLIBINPI JO PJROY JDAOPUY §207 ‘87 Adenugad



: : 00'0 00°0 00°0ST S3DLAJIS Y3|E3H - Sang 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
o o $334 B Sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 98°0/2'8 00°0 AN TAR 00°002'¢T 0000 |043u0) 323(q0

. 99°0/2'8 00°0 1 62'S 00°002'€T [B30L |043U0D
ww.m 05" 292 00°0 05" L&V 00°002'T saL|ddns ABojouydaL uLwpy 0000-0852-059-200
00'0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ JUBWSSASSY uapnas - saL|ddns yaaL 0000-0722-059-200
00°0 00°002'? 00°0 00°0 00°002'? juaudLnb3 | |eus-ue|d ABojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
00'0 9¢°849'1 00°0 9" TH6 ' v 00°009'9 p3 eLd3ds - satjddns ydaL 0000-0021-059-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 abenbue piJom-ABojouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00" 05 00°00S [BU0L3NJISUT - S3L|ddns ydaL 0000-000T-0$9-200

VIG3W/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
00°0 00° 05k 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ 0000 [042u0) 322[q0
00°0 00" 05k 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ [B0L [043U0)
00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ $)00g S3LPNIS |BLI0S 0000-000T-+%9-200

$Y008 SITANLS TVIN0S 0000-0000-7+9-200

00°0 00°00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 (0430 323[q0

00'0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T (e10L (0J3U0D
00'0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002‘T 2BW-5008 £000-000T-2¥9-200
$5008 HLYW 0000-0000-2#9-200

00°0 0v" 2T 00°0 09°L4L 00°050'T 0000 L043u0)> 323(q0

00°0 07" 22 00'0 09°LLL 00°050'T |B0L |043U0)
00'0 07" 2L 00°0 09°2LL 00°050°‘T ¥13-5)009 1000-000T-T#9-200
$%008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

00'0 00°085'T 00°0 00°0 00°055'T 0000 [043u0) 123[q0

00°0 00°055'T 00'0 00°0 00°085'T [B30L |0J3U0)
00°0 00" 00, 00°0 00°0 00" 00, S|BJLpOLIad/sYo0g AJrigLl 0000-0222-0#9-200
00'0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00"002 S|edLpoLJad B syooq p3ds 0000-00Z1-079-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST s[eaLpoLtad B %009 LNy ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00'0 00" 005 5009 X1 0000-000T-0%9-200
m._SHooEmE\mv_ooM 0000-0000-0¥9-200
SsJajsuedl aue|eq 0d Jaqundul QLA papusdx3a  33bpng paldopy uoL3dL43s9q PI 1UN0JJY
14009 dJn1Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeIsqd §207 WY TE:60
6 :ON dbed uoL3eanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy 207 ‘87 AJenuged



00°0 06°TZ8'vLL'T  ST'96T €8T 18°090'066°7  167850'8%E'Y (3oL [euld
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN [euLd
00°0 06°T28'pLL'T  ST'96T'€8T 18°0%0°06E°7  267850°8%E'y pa1abpng (eul
00°0 06°TZ8'pLL'T  ST'96T'€8T [8'00'06€'7  26°850'8¥E'Y {e30L pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa136png-uoN pun4
00°0 06'TZ8'%LL'T  ST'96T €8T 18°070'06€°T  76'850°8¥E'Y pa1abpng pung
00°0 19'4Lh'T 00°0 6€°5LE°9 000588 0000 L043u0) 333[q0
00°0 19°0'T 00°0 6€5L€"9 000588 (301 [0J3U0D
000 -99°95¢ 00°0 99'95. 00°008 suoL1eJado bulp|Lng - s934 0000-0T9Z-0T8-¢00
00°0 108t 00°0 £L°TLL 00°008 SIILAJIS |BISLS - Song 0000-0T¢Z-018-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T LIy - SILHLALLDY uspms - Seed $000-06¥¢-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - SBLILALIDY Judpnls - S99 #000-0672-0T8-200
00°0 00°0%6 00°0 00°0 00°0%6 S9L1LALIIY Juapmls - Svad 0000-06¥Z-0T8-200
00°0 00° 08, 00°0 00°0 00° 084 $394/s9nq [BdLOLULId 0000-0T¥Z-0T8-200
0070 00°T0S 00°0 00°6¥9'T 00708T"2 $924/53Nq uUspUIIULIRMNS 0000-02€Z-018-¢00
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°002'¢ 00°002"¢ §994/59na 309 0000-0TEZ-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°05T s394/s3nq AJedqL1 0000-0zzz-018-200
SJajsuedL due|eg 0d Jagunduz LA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLiosea PI Un0ddy
14003y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) | LA §Z07 WY T6:60
(T :ON dbed uo1JeInp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY 6207 ‘87 AJenigad



